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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State lorida
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DATE:
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:

Kelly J. Thompson, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economich)rigd

Docket No. 140106-SU - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk
County by West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC.

September 17, 2014

RE:

The attached document was sent to the Clerk’s office on September 15, 2014. Please change the
title of this docket to read the company name of West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. instead of West
Lakeland Wastewater, LLC.
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WEST LAKELAND WASTEWATER, Inc.
1902 BARTON PARK RD #201
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RE: Docket #140106-U

Dear Commission Clerk:

For the application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by
West Lakeland Wastewater, LLC, the application was filed incorrectly by
the utility. The company requests the commission allow the name on this

filing to be West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc.

On behalf of the utility,

Mechod s A -
Mike Smallridge
Court Ordered Receiver.






